Pebruary 1, 1507

Yr. David C. Silven
Banta, Silven & Young
1950 Third Straet
Baker, Oregon

Dear Mr. 3ilven:

dnclosed is our oheck No. 1477 relunding the £25 publication of
notice deposit and the §5 unearned recording fee submitted in connection
with transfer ¥o, H~140 in the naqe of George Holooumb,

It appears that no water right exists subject to transfer and
the epplication cennot be acted upon.

Very truly yours,

CHRI3 L. WHSELER
State Ingineer

By

Trevor Jonea, /saistant
TJipy

Enelosnre

140




